IN THE
SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA
No. 70,700

GERALD EUGENE STANO,
Appellant,
v.
STATE OF FLORIDA,
Appellee.

ON APPEAL FROM THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SEVENTH
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN AND FOR VOLUSIA COUNTY, FLORIDA.

INITIAL BRIEF OF APPELLANT

LARRY HELM SPALDING
Capital Collateral Representative

MARK EVAN OLIVE
Chief Assistant

LISSA J. GARDNER
Staff Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CAPITAL COLLATERAL
REPRESENTATIVE
225 West Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(904) 487-4376

COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND
STATEMENT OF FACTS

This case is both complex and simple. Complex because it involves a first degree murder conviction and death sentence, which, ipso facto, means that the record should reflect the most sophisticated and complex procedure known to substantive and procedural criminal law. Complex also in that Mr. Stano has many other cases which affect this one, because prior confessions and guilty pleas were used in aggravation of punishment. All previous pleas and convictions are relevant to this proceeding, because Mr. Stano contends, inter alia, that counsel and the State acted unconstitutionally in this case, vis-a-vis the prior convictions. As was pled below, Mr. Stano is a serial confessor. The State believes he is a serial killer. Regardless, both parties agree that Mr. Stano's confessions alone led to all his guilty pleas, including the ones in this case. Complexity arises from the number of cases involved, and from the myriad issues attendant to so many cases.

On the other hand, this case is quite simple. The files and records do not conclusively demonstrate that Mr. Stano is entitled to no relief, so the trial court's summary dismissal was error. Rule 3.850, Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure. Under well established and simple black letter law, this Court should reverse the trial court's order and remand for further

proceedings.

This section of the brief will present the complex part of the case, beginning with a roadmap outline of the cases against Mr. Stano, and ending with the facts in support of most of the arguments presented. The argument section of this brief presents the simple part of the case -- summary dismissal was error, and a remand is necessary.

A. PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The following synopsis of Mr. Stano's cases is offered in order to simplify the Court's task of understanding where this case fits into the overall saga of Mr. Stano's trek to death row. At the conclusion of this section, a chart is reproduced which may prove helpful in understanding the legal context of this appeal.

1. The Volusia County Cases of: Mary Carol Maher (Circuit Court Case Number 80-1046-CC), Toni VanHaddocks (Circuit Court Case Number 80-2489-CC), Nancy Heard (Circuit Court Case Number 81-2508-CC), Ramona Neal (Reference Number E-46531), Linda Hamilton (Reference Number SE-32118), and Jane Doe (Reference Number 80-11 1510)

On September 2, 1981, Mr. Stano appeared in the Circuit Court of the Seventh Judicial Circuit, in and for Volusia County, Florida, before Judge S. James Foxman, in the case of Mary Carol Maher (Circuit Court Case Number 80-1046-CC), Toni

VanHaddocks (Circuit Court Case Number 80-2489-CC), Nancy Heard (Circuit Court Case Number 81-2508-CC), Ramona Neal (Reference Number E-46531), Linda Hamilton (Reference Number SE-32118), and Jane Doe (Reference Number 80-11-1510). Defense attorneys, Donald Jacobson and Howard Pearl had counseled Mr. Stano to plea. He pled guilty to three counts of first degree murder, Judge Foxman imposed three life sentences pursuant to a plea agreement, and the remaining three counts of first degree murder were dismissed. At sentencing in the later case which is the subject of this appeal, and which also occurred before Judge Foxman, the Maher, Van Haddocks, and Heard cases were introduced as statutory aggravation.

On December 1, 1986, the Office of the Capital Collateral Representative (CCR), post-conviction counsel for Mr. Stano, filed a Motion to Vacate Judgment and Sentence pursuant to Fla. R. Crim. P. 3.850, attacking these Volusia County cases. The Rule 3.850 Motion challenged the above life sentences. No order on this motion has been entered by the trial court.

2. The Alachua and Bradford County Cases of: Anne E. Arceneaux (Circuit Court Case Number 82-3951-CF), Janine M. Ligotino (Circuit Court Case Number 82-3951-CF), and Barbara Bauer (Circuit Court Case Number 82-305-CF)

Mr. Stano, accompanied by counsel, Fredrick Replogle, appeared before Judge John J. Crews in the Circuit Court for

Bradford County, in Starke, Florida, on March 8, 1983. Thomas M. Elwell and Kenneth C. Herbert were also present, appearing for the State of Florida. Three cases were before the Court: the case of Anne E. Arceneaux (Circuit Court Case Number 82-3951-CF), Janine M. Ligotino (Circuit Court Case Number 82-3951-CF), and Barbara Bauer (Circuit Court Case Number 82-305-CF). The matters of Arceneaux and Ligotino formed Counts I and II, respectively, of the Alachua County indictment, and had been transferred from Alachua County and consolidated with the Bauer case to be disposed of in one proceeding in Bradford County.

Mr. Stano pled guilty to first degree murder in the above three cases. He received three life sentences. Counts I and II of the Alachua County cases were to be concurrent life sentences. The sentence in the Bradford County case of Barbara Bauer was to run consecutively with the Alachua County sentences. These convictions were introduced in the sentencing hearing in the instant case, before Judge Foxman.

No appeal was taken on these cases. Collateral attack, in the form of a Motion to Vacate Judgment and Sentence, was instituted and a Rule 3.850 Motion was filed with the Bradford County Court on December 1, 1986. On February 11, 1987, Judge Osee R. Fagan denied Mr. Stano's Motion to Vacate.

Following Judge Fagan's denial of Mr. Stano's Motion for Rehearing, a Notice of Appeal was filed in the Circuit Court of

the Eighth Judicial Circuit, Bradford County, on April 6, 1987. On April 21, 1987, this case was officially docketed with the District Court of Appeal, First District, State of Florida (Case Number BT-120), and proceedings are presently pending.

3. The Volusia County Cases: Susan Bickrest (Circuit Court Case Number 83-189-CC) and Mary Kathleen Muldoon (Circuit Court Case Number 83-188-CC)

These are the cases that form the direct basis of this appeal. On June 13, 1983, Mr. Stano once again appeared before the Honorable S. James Foxman, Circuit Court Judge for the Seventh Judicial Circuit, in and for Volusia County. Represented by counsel, Public Defender Howard B. Pearl, who had represented Mr. Stano in the first Volusia County cases, Mr. Stano pled guilty "straight up" or "blind" to charges of first degree murder in the case of Susan Bickrest (Circuit Court Case Number 83-189-CC) and in the case of Mary Kathleen Muldoon (Circuit Court Case Number 83-188-CC). Defense attorney, Howard Pearl, had made no prior agreement with the State Attorney, Lawrence J. Nixon, in exchange for Mr. Stano's pleas of guilty to the two first degree murder charges. Recalling Mr. Stano's prior appearances before the Court, and not constrained by a sentencing agreement, Judge Foxman imposed two death sentences for the deaths of Susan Bickrest and Mary Kathleen Muldoon.

The Office of Public Defender, Seventh Judicial Circuit of

Florida, Appellate Division, was appointed to represent Mr. Stano on direct review. Christopher S. Quarles wrote on behalf of the Appellant, Mr. Stano. Kenneth McLaughlin was the Assistant Attorney General appearing for the State of Florida. On November 1, 1984, this Court issued its opinion affirming Mr. Stano's conviction and sentence of death. Stano v. State, 460 So.2d 890 (Fla. 1984). The United States Supreme Court denied Mr. Stano's petition for a writ of certiorari on May 13, 1985. Stano v. Florida, 105 S.Ct. 2347 (1985).

Mr. Stano did not appear before the Board of Executive Clemency. However, on November 6, 1986, Bob Graham, former Governor of Florida, "denied clemency" and signed a death warrant, though clemency proceedings had not occurred. The warrant was signed for November 26 - December 3, 1986. Mr. Stano's execution was scheduled for December 2, 1986.

CCR, pursuant to its representation of Mr. Stano, instituted post-conviction proceedings in Daytona Beach in the Circuit Court for the Seventh Judicial Circuit in Volusia County. A Motion to Vacate Sentence and Judgment was filed.

Judge Foxman, Circuit Court Judge for the Seventh Judicial Circuit, in and for Volusia County, issued an Order Granting a Stay of Execution and Granting Defendant's Motion for Continuance of the Rule 3.850 Motion and hearing. However, on April 13, 1987, Judge Foxman denied relief.

4. The Brevard County Case of Cathy Scharf
(Circuit Court Case Number 83-590-CFA),
the Current Warrant

Mr. Stano was afforded his first jury trial in September of 1983, in the first degree murder trial of Cathy Scharf (Circuit Court Case Number 83-590-CFA). The jury was convened in Titusville in the Circuit Court in and for the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit, Brevard County, Florida, the Honorable Gilbert S. Goshorn, Jr., presiding. Representing Mr. Stano were James Russo and Kenneth Friedland. John Dean Moxley and Alan Robinson appeared on behalf of the State of Florida. After days of testimony, the jury was unable to arrive at a verdict, and a mistrial was declared.

State Attorneys Moxley and Robinson reinstated proceedings against Mr. Stano, and in December of 1983, Mr. Stano again appeared with attorneys Russo and Friedland before Judge Goshorn. A new jury was empaneled to try the case. On December 2, 1983, the jury reached a verdict of guilty of first degree murder. The jury recessed and reconvened on December 5, 1983, and, by a vote of ten to two, recommended a sentence of death. On December 9, 1983, Judge Goshorn sentenced Mr. Stano to death by electrocution.

Direct appeal proceedings to this Court were initiated. Briefs were submitted by Christopher S. Quarles, the Office of Public Defender, Seventh Judicial Circuit of Florida, Appellate

Division, on behalf of Mr. Stano. An answer was submitted by W. Brian Bayly, on behalf of the State of Florida. On July 11, 1985 this Court affirmed Mr. Stano's conviction and sentence of death. Stano v. State, 473 So.2d 1282 (Fla. 1985). The United States Supreme Court denied Mr. Stano's petition for a writ of certiorari on January 21, 1986. Stano v. Florida, 106 U.S. 869 (1986).

Mr. Stano applied for executive clemency. Counsel appeared before the Board of Executive Clemency on March 20, 1986. On May 22, 1986, Bob Graham, former Governor of the State of Florida, denied clemency and signed a death warrant. Mr. Stano was scheduled to be executed on July 2, 1986.

In the course of Mr. Stano's representation, CCR filed a Motion to Vacate Sentence and Judgment in this cause in the Circuit Court in and for the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit in Brevard County. This Rule 3.850 Motion was denied by Judge Goshorn on that same date.

Counsel for Mr. Stano filed a Motion to Treat Motion for Relief from Judgment as Brief on Appeal in the Supreme Court of Florida. On July 2, Appellant also filed a supplemental brief in this Court: A Supplemental Brief of Appellant on Appeal from the Trial Court's Actions Denying a Stay, Denying a Hearing on Appellant's 3.850 Motion, and Denying the Relief Requested Therein and Memorandum in Support of Defendant's Request to this

Court to Enter a Stay of Execution. This Court stayed the execution.

On October 16, 1986, this Court affirmed, by a 4-3 vote, the Circuit Court's denial of relief pursuant to Fla. R. Crim. P. 3.850. Stano v. State, 497 So.2d 1185 (Fla. 1986). CCR filed a Motion for Rehearing in this Court on October 31, 1986. On December 1, 1986, a Petition to Amend Petitioner's Request for Rehearing was filed. Both were denied.

5. Chart of Relevant Cases

The following chart is submitted as a sort of road map for the reader concerning the various cases and actors involved:

CASES DIRECTLY INVOLVED

<u>Victim/ Date of Offense</u>	<u>County</u>	<u>Date of Confession</u>	<u>Defense Attorney</u>	<u>Indictment Date & Case #</u>	<u>Plea</u>	<u>Convictions Used to Aggravate</u>	<u>Judge</u>
Bickrest (12/19/79)	Volusia	8/15/82	Pearl	1/18/83 (83-189-CC)	3/10/83	Arceneaux Ligotino Bauer Maher Van Haddocks Heard	Foxman
Muldoon (11/8 to 11/12/77)	Volusia	10/8/82	Pearl	1/18/83 (83-188-CC)	3/10/83	Same as above	Foxman
Arceneaux (3/21/73)	Alachua (trans- ferred to Bradford)	9/17/82	Replogle	12/1/82 (82-3951-CF)	3/7/83		Crews
Ligotino (3/21/73)	Alachua (trans- ferred to Bradford)	9/17/82	Replogle	12/1/82 (82-3951-CF)	3/7/83		Crews
Bauer (9/6/73)	Bradford	8/23/82	Replogle	10/4/82 (82-305-CF)	3/7/83		Crews
Maher (12/27 to 12/28/80)	Volusia	4/1/80	Pearl/ Jacobsen	4/14/80 (80-1046-CC)	9/2/81		Foxman
Van Had- docks (2/15/80)	Volusia	5/9/80	Pearl/ Jacobsen	8/14/80 (80-2489-CC)	9/2/81		Foxman
Heard (1/3/75)	Volusia	3/12/81	Pearl/ Jacobsen	8/18/81 (81-2508-CC)	9/2/81		Foxman

OTHER RELEVANT "CASES"

Neal (6/15/76)	Volusia	3/12/81	Pearl/ Jacobsen	not prosecuted (E-46531)			Foxman
Hamilton (7/21/75)	Volusia	3/12/81	Pearl/ Jacobsen	not prosecuted (SE-32118)			Foxman
(Jane Doe (uncertain))	Volusia	3/12/81	Pearl/ Jacobsen	not prosecuted (80-11-1510)			Foxman
Scharf (12/14/73)	Brevard	3/6/81 8/11-12/82	Russo/ Friedman	3/4/83 (83-590- CF-A)	12/9/83 (Trial)	Arceneaux Ligotino Bauer Maher Van Haddocks Bickrest Muldoon Heard	Goshorn

B. STATEMENT REGARDING RECORD REFERENCES

In an appeal, one must have a record of the lower court proceedings. Under Rule 9.210(b)(3), "[r]eferences to the appropriate pages of the record or transcript shall be made" in the statement of the case and of the facts. The record in this case is incomplete, and this Court has ordered the lower court to prepare and transmit the entire record to this Court.

On September 24, 1987, Appellant filed "Unopposed Motion to Toll Briefing and to Require Filing of Appellant's Initial Brief Five Days After Receipt of the Complete Record." In that motion, counsel wrote:

1. This is an appeal from the trial court's summary denial of Mr. Stano's Motion to Vacate Judgment and Sentence. Mr. Stano is a death-sentenced inmate.

2. The parties agree that the record on appeal is incomplete, and that supplementation is necessary. By Order entered September 22, 1987, this Court instructed the clerk of the lower court to file the complete record.

3. The record as supplemented will be voluminous. In order to cite to that in his record brief, Appellant will need to know the proper pagination. In the interest of judicial economy, this Court and the parties should be directed to specific pages in the record in support of whatever arguments are advanced.

4. Respondent agrees that allowing Appellant five (5) days from the filing of the complete record within which to file his brief is not unreasonable. Today,

undersigned counsel contacted Ms. Bell Turner, who authorized counsel to represent to this Court that Respondent does not oppose this motion to toll.

WHEREFORE, Appellant respectfully request that this Court enter an Order tolling the time for briefing, and an Order requiring that Appellant's brief be filed within five (5) days after the complete record is filed.

The motion was denied.

This brief thus does not contain record references, and this Court does not have the record. Appellant wishes to raise each and every claim that was raised in the lower court, and does not waive any previously raised claim. Since he cannot know whether or when the record will be complete and/or filed with this Court, this brief of necessity repeats all matters raised below. Consequently, the page-limitation requirement is implicated, a matter which is addressed by separate motion, filed herewith.

C. STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

This section contains most of the facts necessary for resolution of the arguments presented. Other relevant facts will be presented within the individual arguments, infra.

The State's position regarding whether counsel was competent in this case could not be clearer. After the death penalties herein, the State proceeded to prosecution in the Scharf case, the only case in which the State's evidence was tested by jurors. After a mistrial, the prosecutor prepared to use a new witness

for the second trial -- a jailhouse snitch. Contained in the direct appeal record of the Scharf proceeding is a letter from the prosector to Louie L. Wainwright, then Secretary, Department of Corrections, in which the prosecutor outlined why concessions should be made to obtain the testimony of the snitch. The overriding reason was that the State wanted an appeal proof death penalty to be imposed, and, the State argued, the death penalty in this case was defective:

As there may be some question of why we would try Gerald Eugene Stano and therefore why we would need Mr. Zacke's testimony, I think I should delineate our reasoning in this regard. It is now true that Mr. Stano has six life terms and two death penalties for eight first degree murder. We have serious doubt about the validity of the two Stano death penalties. We do believe Stano should receive one valid appeal proof death penalty. Our case may well be the means to that end. The reason we doubt the validity of the two death penalties is that Stano's lawyers competency may be seriously questioned.

In September 1981 Stano pled guilty to three first degree murders and cleared up three more. The sentencing Judge was Circuit Judge Foxman of Volusia County. Only six murders were known at that time. Later after Stano went to prison, he confessed to twenty-one more first degree murders. He thereafter pled to three more first degree murders (two in Alachua County and one in Bradford County). He then appeared before the same Judge Foxman, pled guilty without guarantee on the sentence and waived the jury. He received two death sentences. What reasonable expectation did Stano's lawyer have that Stano would receive life. The circumstances only became worse. There was

no rational reason to plead guilty or to waive the sentencing jury. That's why we are proceeding on our case.

As was pled below, there was no rational reason for much of what defense counsel did or did not do in this case. The following facts were pled:

1. Confessions were extracted from Mr. Stano through illegal interrogations:

[T]here is a few people out here that are out to slit your fucking throat. And they're here already.

Interrogation extracting "voluntary" confession from Mr. Stano, App. 5, pp. 17-19.

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