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

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENTS 

POI, 1 
The mot ion ,  answer ,  r e c o r d  on a p p e a l  and argument p r e s e n t e d  by 

c o u n s e l  below c o n c l u s i v e l y  demons t ra t e  t h a t  S t a n o  w a s  no t  

e n t i t l e d  t o  any  r e l i e f  , i n c l u d i n g  a n  e v i d e n t i a r y  h e a r i n g .  

POINT I1 
S t a n o ' s  c o u n s e l  w a s  n o t  i n e f f e c t i v e  f o r  f a i l i n g  t o  a t t a c k  t h e  

p r i o r  c o n v i c t i o n s  used i n  a g g r a v a t i o n  b e c a u s e  h e  had no d u t y  t o  

act  as c o l l a t e r a l  c o u n s e l .  F l o r i d a  l a w  is clear t h a t  a d e f e n d a n t  

canno t  a t t a c k  c o n v i c t i o n s  used to  e s t a b l i s h  t h i s  a g g r a v a t i n g  

c i r c u m s t a n c e .  Even i f  c o u n s e l  h a d  s u c c e s s f u l l y  a t t a c k e d  t h e  

p r i o r  c o n v i c t i o n s ,  th is  a g g r a v a t i n g  f a c t o r  is s t i l l  p r o p e r  i n  

t h i s  case because  S t a n o  w a s  b e i n g  s e n t e n c e d  f o r  two murders .  The 

B i c k r e s t  c o n v i c t i o n  e s t a b l i s h e s  t h i s  f a c t o r  i n  t h e  Muldoon case 

a and v i c e  v e r s a ,  so no p r e j u d i c e  can  be e s t a b l i s h e d .  

Counsel  a d e q u a t e l y  i n v e s t i g a t e d  t h e s e  cases by r e q u e s t i n g  

and r e v i e w i n g  d i s c o v e r y  materials and by c o n d u c t i n g  

d e p o s i t i o n s .  H i s  c l i e n t ' s  i n s i s t e n c e  on  immedia te ly  e n t e r i n g  a 

p l e a  of g u i l t y  n e c e s s a r i l y  l i m i t e d  t h e  scope  of r e a s o n a b l e  

i n v e s t i g a t i o n ,  and c o u n s e l  w a s  not  r e q u i r e d  to  f u r t h e r  

i n v e s t i g a t e  g i v e n  h i s  competent  c l i e n t ' s  desire t o  p l e a d  g u i l t y .  

The r e c o r d  c o n c l u s i v e l y  r e f u t e s  any a l l e g a t i o n  t h a t  t h e  

p l e a s  or con£ ess i o n s  were i n v o l u n t a r y .  S tano  h a s  f a i l e d  t o  

s u f f i c i e n t l y  a l l e g e  e i t h e r  d e f i c i e n t  per formance  or p r e j u d i c e  

such t h a t  t h e  outcome of  t h e  p r o c e e d i n g s  would have  been any 

d i f f e r e n t .  

POINT I11 
The r e c o r d  c o n c l u s i v e l y  r e f u t e s  t h e  claim t h a t  S t a n o  d i d  no t  

knowingly and i n t e l l i g e n t l y  waive a j u r y  d u r i n g  t h e  s e n t e n c i n g  



a phase. Stano i s  unable t o  es tab l i sh  t h a t  Mr. Pearl rendered 
- 

ineffect ive  ass is tance of counsel in  regard t o  h i s  advice t o  

waive a sentencing jury. 

POINT I V  
This issue should have been raised on d i r ec t  appeal, and so is 

now procedurally barred. His claim tha t  h i s  voluntary statements 

t o  h i s  own mental heal th  experts were improperly introduced 

because he was not advised of h i s  Miranda r igh t s  is unavailing 

under Buchanan v. Kentucky, i n f r a .  Stano requested the  mental 

examination and jointly introduced the report i n to  evidence, 

v i t i a t i n g  any concern under Es t e l l e  v. Smith, in f ra .  

POINT V 
The issue of the appropriate use of the presentence invest igation 

report could and should have been raised on d i rec t  appeal and is 

now procedurally barred. The record r e l ec t s  t ha t  the  PSI  was 

used to  es tab l i sh  only mitigating evidence, so Stano cannot 

es tab l i sh  prejudice. 

POINT VI 
The issue of whether the t r i a l  judge should have recused himself 

has been waived, and the  court properly found t h i s  claim 

barred. The defense aff irmatively requested the  judge t o  hear 

these cases upon inquiry by the  court .  No motion to  disqual i fy  

was f i l e d  nor was the  issue raised on appeal. 

POINT VII 
Appellant cannot at tack the competency of h i s  counsel v ia  the 

competency of mental heal th  experts who presented evidence on h i s  

behalf.  The t e s t  he uses t o  c r i t i c i z e  D r .  Ann McMillan was not a 

pa r t  of the record in  the or ig ina l  case but only appeared a f t e r  

co l l a t e ra l  a t tacks  began. 



POINT I 

THE TRIAL COURT CORRECTLY CONCLUDED 
THAT NO EVIDENTIARY HEARING WAS 
NECESSARY. 

I n  t h e  o r d e r  denying 3.850 r e l i e f ,  t h e  t r i a l  judge s t a t e d  

t h a t  h e  had ". . . reviewed t h e  o r i g i n a l  c i r c u i t  c o u r t  f i l e s ,  t h e  

d e f e n d a n t ' s  3.850 motion, w i th  appendix;  t h e  s tate ' s p r e l i m i n a r y  

response and main response  w i th  appendix,  t h e  defendan t  ' s 

t r a v e r s e ,  and t h e  e n t i r e  record  on a p p e a l ,  a l l  of which a r e  

i nco rpo ra t ed  h e r e i n .  . . " (T 250) The c o u r t ' s  o r d e r  quoted 

e x t e n s i v e l y  from t h e  record  and addressed each c l a i m  s e p a r a t e l y ,  

then  concluded t h a t  t h e  record ,  f i l e s  and p l ead ings  c o n c l u s i v e l y  

demonstra te  t h e  defendan t  w a s  n o t  e n t i t l e d  t o  an  e v i d e n t i a r y  

h e a r i n g  o r  any o t h e r  r e l i e f .  (T  258) On a p p e a l ,  a p p e l l a n t  

contends  t h a t  h e  w a s  e n t i t l e d  t o  an  e v i d e n t i a r y  h e a r i n g .  

I n  t h e  r ecen t  d e c i s i o n  of S q u i r e s  v. S t a t e ,  12  F.L.W. 512 

( F l a .  O c t .  1, 1987) ,  t h i s  c o u r t  s t a t e d ,  "Since  t h e  c o u r t  n e i t h e r  

h e l d  an e v i d e n t i a r y  h e a r i n g  nor a t t a c h e d  any p o r t i o n  of t h e  

record  t o  t h e  o r d e r  of d e n i a l ,  our  review is l i m i t e d  t o  

de te rmin ing  whether t h e  motion on i ts  f a c e  c o n c l u s i v e l y  shows 

t h a t  S q u i r e s  is e n t i t l e d  t o  no r e l i e f  ." Id .  Appe 11 ee 

r e s p e c t f u l l y  s u g g e s t s  that  t h i s  o r d e r  i n c o r p o r a t e s  by r e f e r e n c e  

t h e  a p p e l l a t e  record ,  f i l e s  and p l ead ings ,  and t h e r e f o r e  t h i s  

c o u r t ' s  review i n  t h i s  c a s e  is n o t  l i m i t e d  t o  t h e  motion 

i t s e l f .  Moreover, i n  Lightbourne v. S t a t e ,  471 So.2d 27 (F l a .  

1985) ,  t h i s  c o u r t  determined t h a t  it was not  e r r o r  t o  f a i l  t o  

a t t a c h  a copy of t h e  record  t o  t h e  o r d e r  denying r e l i e f ,  c i t i n g  

Goode v. S t a t e ,  403 So.2d 931  l la. 1981) .  When r u l e  3.850 was 

amended i n  1984, t h e  judge was g iven  t h e  o p t i o n  of o r d e r i n g  a 



response  from t h e  s t a t e  be£ ore de t e rmin ing  whether an e v i d e n t i a r y  - 

h e a r i n g  was nece s sa ry .  The F l o r i d a  Bar R e :  Amendment t o  Rules o f  

Cr imina l  Procedure  (Rule  3 .850) ,  460 So.2d 907, 908 ( F l a .  

1 9 8 4 ) .  Indeed,  t h i s  c o u r t  h a s  r u l e d  i n  some i n s t a n c e s  t h a t  an 

examinat ion of t h e  r e co rd  is r equ i r ed .  See, S t e i n h o r s t  v. S t a t e ,  

498 So. 2d 414 ( F l a .  1986 ) .  Theref  o r e ,  a p p e l l e e  r e s p e c t f u l l y  

s u g g e s t s  t h a t  t h i s  hono rab l e  c o u r t  may review t h e  e n t i r e  r e co rd ,  

p l ead ings  and argument of counse l  t o  de te rmine  whether summary 

d e n i a l  of  t h e  motion was a p p r o p r i a t e .  

The law is c l e a r  t h a t  when t h e  motion and record  

c o n c l u s i v e l y  demons t ra te  t h a t  t h e  movant is n o t  e n t i t l e d  t o  

r e l i e f ,  t h e  motion may be den ied  wi thou t  an e v i d e n t i a r y  h e a r i n g .  

R i l e y  v. S t a t e ,  433 So.2d 976 ( F l a .  1983 ) ;  F o s t e r  v. S t a t e ,  400 

So.2d 1 ( F l a .  1 9 8 1 ) .  Numerous d e c i s i o n s  from t h i s  c o u r t  have  

a f f i rmed  d e n i a l s  of 3.850 mot ions  i n  d e a t h  c a s e s  wi thou t  an 

e v i d e n t i a r y  h e a r i n g ;  r e cen t  c a s e s  i n c l u d e  DeLap v. S t a t e ,  505 

So.2d 1321 ( F l a .  1987 ) ;  Agan v. S t a t e ,  503 So.2d 1254 ( F l a .  

1 9 8 7 ) ;  He, 501 So.2d 1279 ( F l a .  1986) ;  S tano  v. 

S t a t e ,  497 So. 2d 1185 (F l a .  1986) ;  Pa rker  v.  S t a t e ,  491 So. 2d 532 

( F l a .  1 9 8 6 ) ;  James v. S t a t e ,  489 So.2d 737 ( F l a .  1986) ;  Har ich  v. 

S t a t e ,  484 So. 2d 1239  l la. 1986 ) ;  Troede l  v .  S t a t e ,  479 So.2d 

736 ( F l a .  1985) :  P o r t e r  v. S t a t e ,  478 So.2d 33 ( F l a .  1985) ;  

Middleton v. S t a t e ,  465 So.2d 1218 ( F l a .  1985) .  None of t h e s e  

c a s e s  were s u c c e s s i v e  motions;  a l l  i nvo lve  summary d e n i a l s  of t h e  

f i r s t  motion fo r  pos t - conv i c t i on  r e l i e f .  There a r e ,  of c o u r s e ,  

many d e c i s i o n s  b e f o r e  1985 upholding d e n i a l s  of 3.850 mot ions  

wi thou t  e v i d e n t i a r y  h e a r i n g s ,  b u t  t h e s e  c a s e s  a r e  i l l u s t r a t i v e  of 



the  point tha t  there  is nothing extraordinary about summary 

denials of motions for  post-conviction re l ie f  in  cap i t a l  cases. 

O f  the eight  claims raised in  the motion, the  court found 

tha t  Stano had e i ther  waived consideration of the issues by 

f a i l i n g  t o  object or ra i se  the  issue on appeal, or found tha t  the 

record conclusively refuted a l l  claims except the  ineffect ive  

assistance of counsel claim, and, a s  w i l l  be discussed more f u l l y  

i n  Point 11, i n f ra ,  correct ly  determined tha t  no re l ief  was 

warranted on t h i s  or any claim. Stano is unable t o  demonstrate 

that  he was prejudiced because the alleged errors  of counsel 

". . .played no par t  i n  the  balancing of aggravating and mitigating 

fac tors  ..." DeLap v .  Sta te ,  505 So.2d a t  1323. The t r i a l  court 

cor rec t ly  concluded t h a t  no evidentiary hearing was necessary 

because the record conclusively demonstrates tha t  Stano is 

e n t i t l e d  t o  no r e l i e f .  



POINT I1 (CLAIM I )  

COUNSEL RT3NDERED EFFECTIVE 
ASS1 STANCE OF COUNSEL, STAN0 CANNOT 
ESTABLISH EITHER DEFICIENT 
PERFORMANCE OR PREJUDICE . 

S t a n o  c l a i m s  tha t  he was den ied  e f f e c t i v e  a s s i s t a n c e  of  

c o u n s e l  a t  c r i t i c a l  s t a g e s  of the p r o c e e d i n g s .  T h i s  claim is 

b a s e d  p r i m a r i l y  o n  the a l l e g a t i o n  tha t  the c o n f e s s i o n s  were 

uncons t  i t u t  i o n a l l y  o b t a i n e d ,  and c o u n s e l ' s  f a i l u r e  t o  i n v e s t i g a t e ,  

d i s c o v e r ,  and a t t a c k  the c o n f e s s i o n s  on  the basis of these a l l e g e d  

i n f i r m i t i t e s  was u n r e a s o n a b l e .  H e  a l l e g e s  that  the s ta te  w i t h h e l d  

the e x c u l p a t o r y  e v i d e n c e  tha t  the c o n f e s s i o n s  were c o e r c e d ,  and /o r  

c o u n s e l  was i n e f f e c t i v e  f o r  f a i l i n g  to  d i s c o v e r  t h i s  " f a c t " .  

There is a u t h o r i t y  f o r  the p r o p o s i t i o n  tha t  the v o l u n t a r i n e s s  

o f  a g u i l t y  plea is an  i s s u e  that  c o u l d  and s h o u l d  be r a i s e d  o n  

d i r e c t  a p p e a l .  Robinson v. S t a t e ,  373 So.2d 898 ( F l a .  1979) :  

E l l e d g e  v. S t a t e ,  432 So.2d 35 ( F l a .  1 9 8 3 ) ;  Washington v. S t a t e ,  

362 So.2d 658 ( F l a .  1 9 7 8 ) ;  Trawick v.  S t a t e ,  473 So.2d 1235 ( F l a .  

1 9 8 5 ) .  But see, Mikenas v. S t a t e ,  460 So.2d 359 ( F l a .  1 9 8 4 ) .  

S t a n o  s e e k s  t o  c i r cumven t  th i s  p r o h i b i t i o n ,  however,  by p h r a s i n g  

the i s s u e  as  one  of i n e f f e c t i v e  a s s i s t a n c e  o f  c o u n s e l .  

A l a r g e  p o r t i o n  of S t a n o ' s  a t t a c k  is a d d r e s s e d  t o  the prior 

c o n v i c t i o n s  used  i n  a g g r a v a t i o n .  H e  con tended  that  c o u n s e l  was 

embro i l ed  i n  a " c o l l u s i o n "  or " c o n s p i r a c y "  w i t h  D r .  Ann McMillan, 

P a u l  C r o w ,  and M r .  P e a r l ' s  co-counse l ,  Don J a c o b s o n  ( T  26).  A s  a 

r e s u l t  o f  th is  " p a r t n e r s h i p " ,  it is a l l e g e d  tha t  M r .  P e a r l  f a i l e d  

t o  a t t a c k  the prior c o n v i c t i o n s  o u t  o f  a " c o n f l i c t  o f  i n t e r e s t . "  Y 

a T h i s  posit i o n  is i n c o r r e c t  f o r  s e v e r a l  r e a s o n s .  

F i r s t ,  F l o r i d a  l a w  is clear tha t  a d e f e n d a n t  canno t  a t t a c k  



t h e  conv ic t ions  used t o  e s t a b l i s h  t h i s  aggrava t ing  c i rcumstance i n  

t h i s  murder case .  Mann v. S t a t e ,  482 So.2d 1360 ( F l a .  1986) ;  

James v .  S t a t e ,  489 So.2d 737 (F l a .  1986):  Adams v. S t a t e ,  449 

So.2d 819 ( F l a .  1984) .  I t  is not e r r o r  t o  r e fuse  t o  de lay  t h i s  

ca se  u n t i l  Stano can a t t a c k  t h e  p r i o r  conv ic t ions .  Mann, sup ra .  

The l o g i c  behind t h i s  r u l e  is  r e a d i l y  apparen t .  Many 

murderers have s e r i o u s  p r i o r  c r imina l  h i s t o r i e s .  I t  is 

unreasonable t o  wait  u n t i  1 a l l  d i r e c t  appea l ,  c o l l a t e r a l  a t t a c k  

and f e d e r a l  habeas  corpus  proceedings  have been f u l l y  lit iga t ed  

be fo re  t h e  sen tence  f o r  t h e  murder is enforced.  A defendant who 

is sentenced t o  dea th  fo r  murder and who received sen tences  of 

i n c a r c e r a t i o n  f o r  o t h e r  c r imes  has  no r i g h t  t o  s e rve  ou t  a l l  terms 

of i n c a r c e r a t i o n  be fo re  being executed.  El ledge v. S t a t e ,  432 

So.2d 35, 36 ( F l a .  1983) ;  Whitney v. S t a t e ,  132 So.2d 599 ( F l a .  

1961 ) . 
Second, t h i s  c o u r t  has  r epea t ed ly  h e l d  t h a t  c e r t i f i e d  c o p i e s  

of t h e  judgment and sentence a r e  a lone enough t o  e s t a b l i s h  t h e  

aggrava t ing  c i rcumstance of p r i o r  v i o l e n t  f e lony  conv ic t ions .  $ 

921.141 ( 5 )  ( a ) ,  F l a .  S t a t .  (1983) ,  Tompkins v. S t a t e ,  502 So. 2d 415 

( F l a .  1986) .  The v a l i d i t y  of t h e  c e r t i f i e d  conv ic t ions  is not  

s u b j e c t  t o  a t t a c k ,  b u t  is conc lus ive ly  e s t a b l i s h e d  by t h e  s e l f -  

a u t h e n t i c a t i n g  documents. 

Even were such an a t t a c k  pe rmis s ib l e ,  t h e  a l l e g e d  " c o l l u s i o n "  

h a s  been presen ted  verbatim i n  t h e  motions f i l e d  i n  Brevard 

County, Alachua County, and Bradford County. Each c o u r t  t o  r u l e  

on t h e  i s s u e  t o  d a t e  has  summarily r e j e c t e d  it (PA 3, PA 4, PA

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